
From: Ronald Fonger <RFONGER1@mlive.com>
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 4:18 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Subject: RE: u.s. district court lawsuit concerning flint water

Ok gottcha

From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) [<mailto:Wurfels@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 3:10 PM
To: Ronald Fonger <RFONGER1@mlive.com>
Subject: RE: u.s. district court lawsuit concerning flint water

It was really just a transition and not meant for direct attribution but rather the piece about "moving forward ..." -- sorry for my shorthand. Either I or we -- either context works if you want to use it as direct quote.

From: Ronald Fonger [<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>]
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:40 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: u.s. district court lawsuit concerning flint water

In your second sentence ... did you mean what "we" or "I" would say....?
Thanks

From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) [<mailto:Wurfels@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:14 PM
To: Ronald Fonger <RFONGER1@mlive.com>
Cc: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: u.s. district court lawsuit concerning flint water

Hi there Ron --

Sure -- can do now.

We haven't been served yet so can't comment on specific details. What would say is that we're focused on moving forward and ensuring public health and clean, safe drinking water. The governor has outlined a detailed multiple step action plan for both immediate, mid and long term. He has also appointed a task force doing a very important job of reviewing all past actions. They are a bipartisan group of people of the highest integrity, experts in their fields and widely respected who are going to do a very thorough, objective review.

Just let me know if anything more needed at all.

Thanks and best,
SW

From: Ronald Fonger [mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com]
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:05 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>
Subject: u.s. district court lawsuit concerning flint water

Sara:

Dave Murray said you would be handling any comment on the lawsuit filed in U.S. District Court Friday.
Do you have an estimated time when you will be available or have a comment?
I'm putting the story together now.
Thanks,

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile PPI
email rfonger1@mlive.com
address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502